
Helen Zhao 

Subject: FW: Novita.Co.,Ltd., FCC ID: TFLVS100, Assessment NO.: AN05T4917, Notice#1

7/7/2005

From:  Bung Jong Kim 
Sent: Thursday, July 07, 2005 1:58 AM 
To: Helen Zhao 
Subject:  Re: Novita.Co.,Ltd., FCC ID: TFLVS100, Assessment NO.: AN05T4917, Notice#1 
Dear Helen, 
  
I'm so sorry about that. 
  
  
Question #1: Please submit an Agent Authorization Letter. 
--> please check the attatched file (authorization letter and confidential letter) 
  
 
Question #2: Please update the test report to change field strength limit. Based upon FCC18.305, the Field Strength limit 
is 15 uV/m at 30m. 
--> It is my mistake. I corrected the limit in the report , please check the attatched file (Report Humidifier) 
  
Question #3: This is for your information only. On Form 731, Product Code is different from FCC ID. FCC ID consists of 
Grantee code and Product code. Like this case, "TFL" is the grantee code, "VS100" is the Product code, please do not 
enter "TFLVS100" as the product code, if so, the FCC ID would be "TFLTFLVS100" which is not what you intend. 
--> Thank you for your kind advice 
  
i hope your day is going well today. 
  
best regards 
  
bum jong KIM 


